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U.S. General Services Administration


DATE:  
January 16, 2009
SUBJECT:
Pre-Solicitation #11991A - PMAC for AEC supporting DeCA

Reponses to RFI’s, Request for Information

DEADLINE for submittal was January 8, 2009 by 10:00 am. 

1. Question:  
I noticed that the Engineer is required to maintain an office within the stated Geographic limits.  I didn’t see the limits stated.  Can you email me the limits?
1. Answer:
The successful offeror will have a Core Management Team co-located with DeCA at Lackland AFB, TX.  

The Geographic Limits of the on-site construction inspection services (work performed by the on-site Technical Inspector) will be the United States, Guam, and Puerto Rico.  Technical inspection services may be required at locations outside USA and it’s territories, if so they could include, but not be limited to, England, Germany, Italy, Saudi Arabia, Japan, and Korea.

2. Question:
How can I find out who wins this particular solicitation?
2. Answer:
Register on www.fbo.gov – Federal Business Opportunities and sign up as an Interested Vendor.  Anticipated Award Date will be in March 2009.
3. Question:
Given that the government is considering fines for non-accomplishment of the small business goals, is the government also considering incentives for exceeding small business targets?

3. Answer:
The government is considering Liquidated Damages for non-accomplishment of Small Business Goals.  No, the government is not considering incentives for exceeding small business targets at this time.

4. Question:
Does the 37.2% small business goal apply to subcontracted dollars or to the total contract revenue?
4. Answer:
Total Contract Revenue.

5. Question:
Does the 50 page limit refer to the entire SF330 submittal – Parts I and II, or only to Part I?

5. Answer:
The entire SF330 is limited to 50 pages.

6. Question:
The solicitation submission requirement state that the SF330 should be in Arial font, 12 pitch, which is equivalent to 10 point.  Should it read Arial font, 12 point?  If it is acceptable to the government to use Arial font, 10 point, is Arial Narrow font, 10 point also acceptable?
6. Answer:
Yes.  10 point Arial or Arial Narrow is the only Font acceptable.

7. Question:
The presolicitation states it is limited to A/E firms…Does the statement “consideration will be limited to A/E firms” correctly describe the intent?

7. Answer:
Yes.  The requirement is to comply with the Brooks A-E Act - Public Law 92-582 {40 U.S.C. 1101-1104} and in accordance with the QBS, Qualifications Based Selections procedures in FAR Subpart 36.6.
All firms must be must be registered in the Central Contractor Registration (CCR) and on ORCA, Online Representations and Certifications Application to be considered for an award of a Federal contract. For information regarding registration, contact the CCR Web Site at www.ccr.gov and the ORCA Web Site at www.orca.bpn.gov. 
Questions 8-17:

8. Question:
What customizations to the FACTS software are expected by the winning bidder to support the DeCA program?  
9. Question:
What customizations to the SMART software are expected by the winning bidder to support the DeCA program?

10. Question:
Who is expected to provide the application development support for the applications?

11. Question:
Who is expected to support the applications once customizations are completed?

12. Question:
Who is expected to support the applications once the DeCA Program is completed?

13. Question:
Who is expected to provide hardware support for the applications?

14. Question:
Who is expected to provide administration support for the applications?

15. Question:
Who is expected to provide training support for the applications?

16. Question:
Description - this section references three (3) primary service components (1.
Single and Multi Project Construction Management Inspection, 2.  Sub-Consultant Design Services and 3.  Maintenance of Management Information Control Systems (MICS) for A&E Construction Project Management Software).  Please advise as to the anticipated percentage breakdown for each of these service profiles.
17. Question:  
Scope Of Services - this section indicates 150 projects and up to 50 facility 

assessments are anticipated per year CONUS and OCONUS.  Please indicate if general geographic locations are identified and available.  Please indicate (of the 200 anticipated locations annually) the general project profile breakdown of these locations between; minor construction projects (under 750K), major renovations (750k-10M), and new stores (10M+).  Please indicate the approximate annual construction cost (per year) associated with this assignment.

Answers for 8-17:


This is a Pre-Solicitation, Request for Qualifications utilizing SF330 only as required by the Brooks A-E Act - Public Law 92-582{40 U.S.C 1101-1104} and in accordance with the QBS, Qualifications-Based Selection procedures in FAR Subpart 36.6.  No Additional technical information will be provided or is required for submittal.  This is not a Request for Proposal.  The three most highly qualified firms who are short listed will be allowed questions and discussions during the Interviews as part of the Source Selection process per the requirements listed in the Pre-Solicitation #11991A.

18. Question:
Consideration - this section references an existing office within the stated geographic limits.  Please identify the geographic limits.
18. Answer:
The successful offeror will have a Core Management Team co-located with DeCA at Lackland AFB, TX.  

The Geographic Limits of the on-site construction inspection services (work performed by the on-site Technical Inspector) will be the United States, Guam, and Puerto Rico.  Technical inspection services may be required at locations outside USA and it’s territories, if so they could include, but not be limited to, England, Germany, Italy, Saudi Arabia, Japan, and Korea.

19. Question: 
Consideration - this section references specialty consultants.  Must all specialty consultants be identified as part of this response? 
19. Answer:
Yes.  Please follow instruction on SF 330. Architect-Engineer Qualifications.
20. Question:
Notice to Offerors - please indicate the approximate schedule for selection of the short list firms and final negotiations. 
20. Answer:
Source Selection Board will select the most qualified firm as required by the Brooks A-E Act - Public Law 92-582{40 U.S.C 1101-1104} and in accordance with the QBS, Qualifications-Based Selection procedures in FAR Subpart 36.6.  Anticipated Award Date will be in March 2009.

-----End of RFI’s, Questions and Answers #1-20.----
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